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August 31, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR STEVE Borw"

'SUBJECT:  POLICE CHIEF DAVID JACKSON

, Pur your diumuloa with my 1«2&1;:7, I lwn atue.hod .
~copy of a night letter sent to James S. L:ao, chio! of Poncc.
Evansville, Indians,

we do not l’mmv the date oltnmiﬂmlrem Lun to Jackson

as Police Chief, but the telegram was sent to Lane since that
was the name provided by the Dtpurtmmt of Justice at tlw time
the hhgnm was sent,

The copy is clearly not mum. fe:r !umlng; tnd we do not lnvo
a framable copy. You will have to use your own judgment as to
whether Jackson would want the attached since it was sddressed

 to Lane. I suggest you retype the language on clean copy snd

‘send it or unofficially suggest Jackson pny ’Wutom Unien to ruai
- iton wirc €opy.

= Gaasm.* ard



August 31, 1972

MEMORANBUN! FQR DAN KING'BLEY

| SUKIEC;Tt COMMISSION ON REVIEW OF. NATIORAL
' ‘ » ‘ PDLICY TOWARB GAMBIJNG

Your mmermdnm nquntina aomiutiam for the Gumbnng B

' Commission somehow got to the bottom of a slow pile. Iam

 in the process of rounding up recommendations from the L
‘Department of Justice for review and hope te ha'n thm to you

by Friday, Scpttmbtr 14. 19?2; ‘

mm‘bung promh havc been a mainstay of orgu!ué ¢rima for |

sometime, and we think it important to have some people wlth
o law anforcommt btckgmdn on tko Cammhniom } :

 Geoff Shepard




5 svn:m'rz

. Amst 39; 1972

o m:umm:w FOR C. D. WARD

s.wm recent comphhts about the ?‘irgta Islands crime situation

. _bave occasioned a series of discussions with various Justice Department
- officiale including the U, S, Attorney for the Virgin Islands and LEAA,
' There are & lot of programs in the works, but the problem ssems to boll

~ down to a lack of ludurlh!p in the ’ﬂrg!a hhndx Pea“ Dwartmant.

' ‘I‘lu uem rulmtin of the m:meﬁn ci Pablic Moﬁy now cmbiu tlu

Governor of the Virgin Islands to take decisive action ia appointing s

 tough leader to the Office of Public Safety. The U, 5, Attorney for the
_Yirgin lslands, 23 well as Governor Mnﬂrn’m legal staff, have uem~ T
~ mended the appointment of the present postmaster of the Virgin lslands -~

= tough mative Virgin Islander who could straighten out their police problems,

~ Governor Meysrs agrees with the statement of the problem, and with the
£ rmud »Mn Mmr qulu guta around to uueu. ¢

- This Aiminimm hu chuuud over a million M&nn ux dhercumry
 grant erime funds into the Virgin Isiands, as well as a massive amount of
- Federal dolhu in other areas, It would ssem appropriate to receive in
~ return some support for ous of the Administration's major goslar Crime
 reduction. We are wrwng 8 vary tough letter to the U, 8, Attorney on th!s
 matter, which we expect to be shown to the Goveraor, but wuld also appre-

ciuu yaur bmchlu tha mbj«t vltk h!:n pcnmny mxt week,

ey nzcmmmmom

That m rniw vdth Governor Mmra tha ttrcng inhﬂ.t of thh Admm-tuﬁm
' in achieving erime reduction and our concern over his pending appeintment
d a DImtﬁr ‘of Public Safcty (tc th. bnt e! our knm.dgi. tke Governor is




" not vacillating between several possible appolntments -« this is the one

o ‘recommended by his staff, but the Governor jut donn‘t seem to feel

che same sense of urgmy).

o 4 vmxid uppnehu hum of your mvcruau npea your rotnrn.
mnkt, c. . |

Geoff Shepard




i ~ people,

~ August 30, 1972

: ﬁ«r Mr. Finku'z

Thank you for your recent ngguﬁons cmnln; p\\bnc
advisory groups for police departments. I will see to it
that your muutiem are puud on tu ﬂu apgsrop:uh o

'smurdy. .

o Goetfuy C. Shop-:d .
Sht{ Auiutut to the Pntidut

‘ ldn aalph W. I‘hhar, kuitar
73644 « 29 Palms Highway e
> »‘Iﬂntynh. Puima. Ctli!ﬁrah 92277



. August 30, 1972

~ ummmm rex DAN KINGSLEY

8’033 ECT: LAW ENFORCEM ] 41&8818'1‘} NCE AﬂmTkA‘Z‘ION

We «zpcet Jdrrii Lamrd, AMnistrtw: of Justice's Law

 Enforcemesnt Assistance Administration (LEAA), to resign

 about the first of the year. Leonard is rightfully concerned

. about mlnhiuiag leadership at LEAA (you will recall we left
the Adminietrator post vacant for fifteen months before umtnuu
anrd) and !s maﬁng about for s uce»mr.

_ Ha has settled on Ed Mice, one of Governor B.am . aui:m
~ ia Californis, Leonard says he has checked Mice out to his own

 eatisfaction and has gotten the approval of both Mitchell and
' Kleindienst., Leonard is now discussing LEAA problems with

. Miee in hopes of effecting & smoeth transition at the first of &o : |
- year with Lcmrd moving out all the dudwaod Man Ml«

: varﬂﬂh '

LB Since muu Lmlmpniﬁu. tthou:ht!twintenuthhby

. you, even at such an early stage, to bs sure Leocnard {s not starting

apa muy wrong psth. We ars not looking for & commitment,
 wspecially since we aren't committed yet either, but want to be sure
. that at this point you know nothiu wiuch would pnmt m« s

o muwm for this pmum.

'l‘hanka,y Dax .



August 28, 1972 |

f; quomxmnm FOR BRUCE xcmnm

SUBJECT : APPROVAL FOR USE OoF PREBXDENTIAL SEAL,

SIGNATU&E, AND PICTURE IN SAODAP BROCHURE

The attached is a copy of a Presidential letter which has already
been cireulated, approved and signed, It is to be included in the
‘new Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention brochure,
GPO needs written approval for use of the Presidential seal,
“signature, and picture. Would £t be pou!.blu te have tomcthlng

“in writing this afhrmn?

mﬂk" Bmﬁ‘a

- Geoff Shepard







